Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: May 27, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources
Re: Policy ICA: Development of Master Calendar
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve the LCSD Policy ICA: Development of Master Calendar as a third and final
reading.

Background Information

At the February 25, 2025 board meeting, Trustee Whisler requested Board Policy ICA be brought forward for
discussion. Trustees Peterson and Whisler have discussed and submitted recommendations to start school before
Labor Day each year. There is a potential change to the Spring break schedule. Additional changes allow for the
Lyon County bargaining units to present a calendar by November 1 of each year for consideration in development
of the master calendar to be approved two years in advance and adding two days to the Thanksgiving break
making it a full week.

Budget Considerations
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting
February 25, 2025

March 25, 2025 first reading
April 22, 2025 second reading

Attachment(s)
LCSD Board Policy ICA: Development of Master Calendar




